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‘the Commission would have had to revoke that permit in

make the point ==

MR. MORNEAU: Yes.
ACTING CHAIRMAN mme -= that, 1 RESH , you Gﬁ
only have one side of tl\w l‘xw m m"e have m
If we had denied the poxnit<uat1£or-you make the point |
that i we had denied the permit earlier, you could have ==
an EIR would be underway.
MR. HQRNEAU: Under -- ‘-'isecau“se tnere was an
existing permit already still :Ln place is all I'm saying, X
Commissioner. W
ACTING CHAIRMAN Davxsé ‘Yeah, bu: my point is
that the -de].a; allowed that seismic and geophysical work
to continue dur:mg the pericd up until the s-aptember 23:6

”&ting. SO - -

< MR. MORNERU: It would have alwa&s - we had\a B

current permit in Flace. You would have had to have
revoked that permit.

| MR. HIGHT: But procedurally, Mr. éhai:ﬁan,
order to comply with CEQA if the Commission mzde the _7 |
decision to do an environmental impact.report. So, :l.t , y
would have been -~ ' o | :

MR, MORNEAU: I think there's some disa '

on that, Bob, at least -from our legal 1ml:e;:pnetat;m% E
Once you have a vested right in a permit, it's a hgﬁa_@'

iy

4
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. contalns a prov:Ls:Lon which allows -- T . i

A
T

pmgeram to be temn@ted at any. til. by an action ﬂ the

- effect, you had the benefit of several extis momths of

e
-

bit different situation than to just deny an lppueﬂtiaﬁ -
for a permit. | “ ‘v

 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Well, on m other l
hand, you are aware I am sure that the pﬂmiﬁ prograis - |

~ MR. MORNEAU: Yes.

Exzcmzva OFFICER Dnmucx: -= that |

Comss.lon.
) MR. MORNEAU: Correct.

ACTING CHAIRMAN DAVIS: All right. So, in

work that would not have been the case if we'd have takes .
y:mr advice and revoked the permit oz ; in eftect, %
additional work. - o o

MR. MORNEAU: Of eouw:u, you mg vi‘m m o
put this in context. There was no new Mf ‘

And that's why I made the suggestion about we V
have an "I thmk, you think” between the sciéentists, and
maybe it would be helpful to put them together.
COMMISSTIONER STANCELL: Mr. Chairman? - 1
ACTING CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Commissioner sa:ancem ; -
_COMMISSTONER STANCELL: pOinEE .

clanfleatlon.

PETERS SHOBTHAND REPORTING. SJORPORATION
3398 BRADSHAW AOAD, SUITE 240
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95827
TELEPHONE (918) 362-2345




11 MR. HORNEAU: Yes, sir. o v o T
2] 'COMMISSIONER STANCELL: In your s suggestion that | B f?"égé
3 perhaps the EIR would have been completed by now if we ‘4 e
4 had started 16 months ago.
l“.‘i : . MR. HORNEAU: 15 months ‘ago, yes, -sir.
6 | com‘s‘sﬁonmk s-rszEL:a From a practical | “
i 7 | -pe@spective; wouid 1t make sense to_conduct an ‘EIR study
sz-“and also contlnue the act1v1ty7' 7 »iéu i;@; ;
:!l: ~ MR, MORNEAU: We did not think that am;EIR eai"iﬁafﬁ%i7f
fjb " ever justified. - - o= | |
11 . COMMISSIONER STANCELL: That's n,q%if the question. A
i2 | ) MR. MORNEAU: But it's get to 'be ouf'answer . <55 ?"E£¥¥

:ﬁ$‘ 7€heugh. We never thought it was\Justlfled then and there,gj‘

14 was no 1nformat10n at that time to even suggest that one

45 | was requxred. T -

RS

1

16 COMMISSIONER smncr:x.m Not that ‘i'mc asiéiﬁg'f '
17" whether 1t's Justlfled or not, just assume that it is.
1 Would it make~sense from a prartical opérations poiﬁt -
19 perspectlve to corduct an EIR and also have tﬂe permlts
30 e‘operatlve°

| 21 .~ MR. MORNEAU: If you don't have cléar

) 1nf@rmatlon ~- and I'm.g01ng to answer . thls somewhat

Jlndlrectly, but ¥ will answer it, sir, I pnomisei‘

If yoa do not have clear 1nformatean aﬁd,f

loeklng at shutting down an activity that's been ongeiﬁy

y . 7 PETERS SHORTKAND REPORTING CORPORATION
® o ' 3338 BAADSHAW ROAD, SUNTE 240
TELEPHONE (918§ 362.2345
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fo;*morg,than 40‘years»§ithout any substahtial proof of
impaéi, I think'thag another suggestibn would be: ’éontimﬂeQ'
the pgrmits, whiqh you could have done at that time, &n&i'\
~conduc§7an additional study which would have been the y
functional equivalent of an EIR. »

COMMISSIONER STANCELL.: It would not have béen

, an ETR. It would have been a study of somz kind.

'MR. MORNEAU: A functional equivalent of an.zxn.

5iﬁﬁigbf course, the EIR is nothlag more than an

evaluation offcurrent SCl’ntlflc 1nformat10n. It's not
going to:p# ‘at eome have, asked it to be = generate
new su$ent1flc rééearch. ‘ co
' ACTING CHATRMAN DAVIS: I just -- I don't want

£o belabor the point, but lu months ago, this Ce@piSSicﬁ
dld not have a basis for askina - o

MKk MORNEAU: ™o make a decision --

ACTING CHAIRMAN DAVIS: -~ for asking that ane
EIR be conducted: |

MR. MORNEAU: Correct. //

ACTING CHAIRMAN DAVIS;/ There was no evidence
that éuggested any substantial ﬁanger to marine life.

Now we do have, within the past four months&,tﬁo studies ~|

~ one flnanced by MMS, one in part by the State -- that

éo ralse a question. And I might go farther and say, .

Lo

- suggest the possibility of danger to marine 1i£e;

PETENSSHOHTHQNDFEPORTPKSCORPOHATKN*
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So now we are confronted with that new Study
and -- two new studies anc, as public officials, it's
impossible to ignore their existence. And, you know,

that's why I woulaclike‘thé?testimony today to focus omn

why those studies are insufficient or insubstantial, rather]

than just say we have dur studiés over here which conclude |
differentiy. : | |
MR. MORNEXU: No, they're the same studies.
ACCING CHAISMAN DAVIS: That -- -
MR. MORNEAU: They really are the same'studiés.
We've got scieitists looking at them f{om twec different
sides and, of course, coming up with différgnt answers.
| ACTING CHAIRMAN DAVIS; "Well --
MR. MORNEAU: And that;s our problemn.

ACTING CHAIRMAN DAVIS: All right. But you --

2

MR. MORNEAU: It's our frustration and yours.

ACTING CHAIRMAN DAVIS: -- you always incorporate

by reference the notion that we were doing something for

40 years, andw—- as if toc suggest that there was no

scientific evidence during those 40 years +o Tequire &:

7 an EIR, with which we agree.

'But; now we think therg'is evidence. ’

MR. MOﬁNEAU: I undersiand thé’position'you're
in. And i/think that the real frustration of igvis it;s
turning into a -- one set of scientists saying,w;I think

this," and the other saying, "I think that." and that's

lﬂﬂfﬁsSHOHWHANDIEWORHNGCXMPORNNON
3336 BRADSHAW ROAD, SUITE 240
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95827
TELEPHONE (916) 3622345
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why\I made that suggestion, even though it's probably

~ inappropriate for me to do so.

Thank you for your time.
ACTING CHATRMAN DAVIS: Tharnk you. -

MR. LAKER: My name is John Laker. - I'm vice-

president of Weste. n Geophysical Company. Western has been|

attive offshore California in the past, and I belié&e we
have a good record of cooperation with fishirg and
environmental interests. i
We>have attended workshops and participated in
various committees and groups in order to maiptain the
best possible relationship with all interestea partiés.
In the summer of 1986, after having a selsmlc

crew standlng by for an entlre year, we were awarded a

contract for a substantial amount of workAoffshoxc

. Southern California. . This survey was subsequently

céngelled because of opposition by fishing interests. not

aimed at us in particular,'but because of what they deeméi)k

to be excessive geophysical activity.

In the spirit of cooperation, our clients
canéelléd their program, and we moved the crew oﬁi of
California. It costs us more than a miliionidollars to

keep this crew available for the work we anticipated

 would be forthcoming. And then we were denied the

- opportunity to recover any of our losses by the perfbtmanceL

a
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- ask that our permit be renewed as requested under the

,orlglnal terms.

'QSA. .I'm the ge0phy31clst that Tom Morneau 1ntroduced

a little 2arlier.

of our services.
Also this decision directly impacted the

employment of about 40 people, and indirectly affected

suppliers, shipyards, and other support industries we would|

have employed.

Early this year, we sold that vessel at a
substantial loss to a company that is now using it as a
fishing boat. We have heard testimony from fishermen
about alleged losses of catch which cannot be precisely
documented. We know exactly what oﬁi losses were. We
have other seismic vessels available to operate offshore

Califcrnia. We believe that the geophys \ai _induséry

c&h coexist with flshlng and environmental intere@ﬁs.“‘@%ﬁég

(RS

Thank you. 7 S = B2

ACTING CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you. Any
questions?

MR. BAXTER: Mr. Chairman, my name is Ebert

bl

Baxter, and I'm appearing today on behalf of Exxon Com@any,

I've been with Exxon for 32 years. and during
that time, I have been irnvolved in geophysical operations

offshore of the East Coast and Alaska, the Gulf of Mexico,

—
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and the West Coast, including Califoraia.
Since 1970, I've supervised Exxon's operations

in California and these other areas. I'm a registered

. california geophysicist.

Over the last 25 years, our seismic techrology

‘has changed from an industry using dynamlte exclutlvely

-as a seismic sound source through various other sources, ‘

such as marine vxbragors, oxygen and propane sources,
and sparker systems. Today;:our industry primarily uses -
compressed air or water. This evoiution ié important
because industry expended a significant effort tc improve
our eguipment frog this dynamite source, which adm@ﬁ%udiy
had an impact onﬁfiSh in the immediate vicinity, to a

compressed air source which has no adverse impact on fish.

In addition to our industry's efforts to improve -

technology . we have made a significant effort to aveid
the multiple-use conflicts or to mitigate them. Exxon h@i

for years used fishermen, other boat owners, and our seismid’

vessel to scout prorosed seismic ‘lines, to locate fixed
gear, and determine other fishing activity. |
It slexon s policy to avoid crab or lobster -

traps as well as Any nets or any other fzxgd gear in the '

- ocean. -

o

Prior to this current permit notification q&t? L'

we: awo;ded conducting seismic opetations in areas ece&gﬂh&

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
3338 BRADSHAW ROAD, SUTE 240
SACRAMENTO. CALIFORNIA 95827
TELEPHONE (918 362.2345
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‘that work for Exxon telling the crew members that Exxon .

\f

/ —

7

by fishermen, returning to these areas at a later date

after their activity had,;essgned.

b On occaé;nns wiien an area was occupied -
exclusxvely by fishermen, we tried to either compensate
the owner for moving his fixed gear, or we have continued
.to forego shoceting the linre.

In fact, we presently post a notice on ships

exbects the contractor to avoid all damage to fishing
gear even as a pricritf over obtaining our program.
I'd like for you to see -- this is a notice’
from a California job about a year ago.
We also have an ongoing effbrt by the
Joint Oil/Fishéries Commitfee to put together a workable
peak fishing season map for the Santa Barbara Channel and
the Santa Maria areas. We believe this to be a system whicl
we can work with to avoid areas for time periods when
fishing activicy is high. }
In addition, we have added a 90-day advénce |
notification procednre; whereby Craig Fusaroc, the Joint
Oil/Fifieries liaison director, assistg,us in scheduling
crew“activity to avoid confliéts wiﬁh the fishermen.
Exxon has found that this current system, althongﬁ
not perfect, works reasonably well, and that reasonable {

!
i
.

people workingy together can.resclve potential conflicts {7

///,f'
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ahead of txme.

T believe that two recent surveys conducted by

Exxon duriné the current permit extension demonstrated thﬁtﬂ

this system is working. Prior to Exxon serving notice for |

the Point Dume area survey, I hired a boat to scout the

. proposed seismic iines. On the first scout trip in July,

we found no flxed gear and only two fishermen. Exxon then

sent out its notice and conducted the secend scout trip

for flshlng activity using the seismic vessel when it

: arrived in the area. Again we found mlnima1~fishing

D

activity. In fact, the survey was completed in a@out
seven days without conflict. 7 -

In the Fort Bragg‘érEa, we have receantly -- -
actually slnce the last heariny -- completed a selsm;c
survey W1thout 1nc1dent after meeting with affected
fishermen and yourjstaff in Fort Bragg. At this meetingq
concerned parties worked out an agreement to resclve .

potentlal conflicts.

Wayne,Scott, a flshermen with -- the head of tho

HSalmon Trollers ASSOGLatlon of Fort Bragyg., appeared befote

you on September 23rd and told you that salmon fighermen

‘can negotiate condltlons under which we can both work in

the ocean.

I belleve these examples show that the seismic |

O

permiﬁtees are working very hard to reselve these uae

1
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1 conflicts. And also that when fishermen ané seismic :

2 Qperatcrs are reasonable and work togezsther, a solui;ioix , : - ;

- 3 can be found to resolve these potential multiple-use - ‘ “;
4| conflicts.—- N  5§

“5 “§ believe the record confirms the efforts of o

5 industry to improve 1t§ technology and resolve multiple-
7 use confl:.cts. Given these efforts and ahsent any st;ndiy
5o o8 show:.ng s:.gm.flcant harm to the environment caused by

9 ’ geophys:.cal operations, I'm asking the State Lands
E‘ »19‘// Commission to renew these permits -and allow our geophyusicaljlb
'}Q 11 | operations that have been ongoing for more than 40 years |
. 12 to continue. I thank you. " ’ )
: 13 N I have also a letter I'd like for you to look

at from -- 3150 from Wayne Scott from a year a-go, where

e
aal
™

¥5 |- he complimented us and sent a number of people ccpies. _
~ 16 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Mr. Chairman, if I
b BN . z : o
@ 17 may, I 'd like to confirm the cocperation of the industry,

18 part;.cularly in the last couple of years, and of most of -

19 the fishermen. A lot of tl’fbse conflicts just don't happen
20 anymore. And it's because people work together. But

21 that doesn't change our position. { |
' 22 ACTING CHAIRMAN DAVIS: No. I think it's =~ I |
!. 23 | think Governor McCarthy said that, and I want to say it O
F 24 as well. - There's every evidence that the -- both the
25 0il industry and geophfsical ilnd:ﬁstry have wm:ked i:losely

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
3335 BRAD, SHAW ROAD, SUITE 240
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Zythe»Semtember”ZBrd hearirg, you might think that:the/

with our staff, and we appreciate that. 2and I thlnk

that's in everyone's intereét. Because unlike the last
’ hearing, there's not a 1o£ of fishermen here, I just. want

to put this in perspective. The fishing industry is
| important to California. It's a clean industry and
employs Californiﬁns almost exclusively.

It's not the enemy. 1It's entltled to the use

=

of public waters and its right is expressed in the

Public Resources Code. And what we are trylng to grapole

‘with today is hiuw Je -- how we react to potential hatm.
resulting from other activities that interf#%e with -

marine life and the use of those waters that fzshernen

,./ s

have a right to use. And that's what *this permzt prdee&i

is about. And in that context —-- it's in ﬁhat context:"

that the staff is recommendlng that ve no longer grant \;

b

these permlts without the benefit ef an EIR.

So I just -- if you sat here and haéﬁ't;heav&

fishermen wete ;he v1lla1n, which I-think is unﬁaix~€@

cast them in that light. I don't think we ought to awt,v o

‘ dnyene in that 1;ght. I think we're trying to balance - o | .. -
the equities. ’ -

7 MR. BAXTER: I didn't intend to cast the

If I did, there’ '§ ne intent to 46 -g~

fishermen as villains.

ACTING CHAIRMAM DAVIS: Tt was sort of thé

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
3375 BRADGHAW ROAD, SUITE 240
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 98827
TELEPHONE (316} 362.245




b

55 ¢ ® N o u a0 N

3
-

cumulatlve lmpre591on that was growxng out of a nﬁﬂber

of w1tnesses. Yes, 51r.

—_

MR. BOWLES- Mr. Chalrman, *'m.eexe, first of

all, to read into the record a statement by Mx. Gary

‘Bartlett, who attended and was prepared to give this ° |

statement on the 23rd. And unfortunately, he s had an

‘accldent --. recurrent back problem and wasn't here. and

. so, if I may precede my statement with readlng into the ‘

record his, I would like to. And here's a copy of it.

“ EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Would you identify
yeurs#if_for the record, please.

D

MR- BOWLES: My name is Larry. Bowles.
Geophysical Service, Inc., one of the applicants for
permits., .

Mr. Gary Bariiett is Chairman of the

International Association of Gegghysical Contractors, -~
West Coast Operations Commlttee. H
’ That committee is composed of representatlves ~

of nearly 20 companies. And those‘representatives are

‘people who are directly résponsible for the field operation ’

of geophysical research. 2nd 1 quote. ‘

"We supporgﬁggg jcint commercial
fish%ﬁﬁ7§§§§bleum.iﬁéustry committee,
the environmental studies, and good

neighbor act1v1t1es described in

I'm with |

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORYING CORSPORATION
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testimoﬁy given Sepﬁember 23xd, 1987
and ﬁoday"'VWe aré alsq‘reéponsible for
carryirg out ourjccwpaﬁies’roles in
‘gegphysical research for the vafio&é
purposes described by those speakers.
"The:; are several geophysical

research projects for energy minerals
that are planned and need to be done
within the next several months that
involve the jurisdiction and needs of
-this Commission. Th;y inclvde three
progiams involving State waters, deep
seismic'techndlogy‘for wise and safe? '
résource management. _Three programs,
State water programs involving high

. resolution and sparker technology for
safe minerals development, one program
that involves both Federal aﬁd State
waters that has to be with adjacent
.tracts for wise resource management
and income to the_Stéte_and one prograﬁ
that involves Federal/State wateréyfor

"-prelease information.;

\ *Denying our ability cgnam@t thesé’r

programs would result in jeopardy of j@hsfl”ﬁ

/ -
PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
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wise, safe, and diligent minerals
management, revenue to the State,
revenue to our vendors; example:

restaurants, motels, food supply,

fuel supply, and payments to fishermen

for -- for accommodating our space

use. In fact, based on those eight
surveys, and based on sﬁending trends,
that represents a reduction in retail
revenue.to California vendors of

$1 million; and as others h;ve tostified
today, the economic health of the

geophysical research service communitiy.

We feel such an action would beA

‘inequitable, considering that we cause

no significant adé?rse environmental
effect. we§§erve valid and vital
mulititude of%needs (sic) of our so¢iety
and have worked so conscientiously and
diligently to get along with our fellow
ocean users." 7
Gary goes<6n to say:

"Let me share with you some pérsanal

examples of this latter point. I and gy'7

people have posted notices, talked on the

il

e
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phone,and in person with coimmercial

fishermen have traveled to their

location of business atAlocations

along the California coast, have
negotiated with them for joint

space use, have stood by at considerable

expense for temporary periods in

_appreciation for them cooperating and

accommodating our space use needs,
. . J

/
/

and participated in ongoing ﬁgﬁg:iz;?
negotiations with commercial fishermen
as part of the Joint Committee, which
has resulted in some of the s?ipulations
of the permit that we were i’ienjoyed-
until Sepfember 28th.

"The geophysical reseaéph industry
has met and in most cases éekhavg\
exceeded the State -and Federal require-
ments for conducting marine geophysical
research operations. We have done more
than our fair share to be conscientious
ﬁulti-users of the ocean.

®rhis year, 1987, my company has

. suffered -economic losses due to delays

in accommodatiops for peak fishing

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
3236 BRADSHAW ROAD, SUITE 240
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95827
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f 1 ~ seasons with the assurrtion tkat oux. :
‘3‘ o i ) ‘ . efforts would be pe:i;eiveé as . "33
L 3 cooperative. The beﬁefits to the ) 1
7 4 State of California and its citizems - {E
ﬁgb 5 are the réverse of those situationsz » é
| 5 | I listed as potential adverse effects ”:
:" e 7 . of \the’ denying of permji/,é:;;, and
1&@ 8 “continued cooperation wzt%;\our fel}w 1
f ° ocear. users, Aevelopment of
; 0 ~ information about cur envivonment, and
SR L  continued improvements and envirommemtaily : %
12 | ‘ safe cost-controlling geopnysical Ak
13 o research for helping to #eet the State
14 and naticnal needs for energy minsrals. | N
15 | \ "Duax activities are compatible
16 with cur en%riromnant. W work dll:l:.gmtly {
17 as gocd corporate citizems to live ‘A ,
;r g 8. ‘compatibly with our fellow ocean users, ) . F
L 19 ~ and we///:‘/)_/{;y valid and wital roles in / 1
20 h . env:.;onmental protection and energy
25 I ) | ) min;érals resources. We requést t;:.at
F = 2 . vou grant pemts to the applicanigs;g
? =~ | 23 continuing the present stiﬁﬁx},ations
; , ’,;'] | 24 ‘ for a period of three years.® ~ o | ‘
J 0 25 | . That's the end of Mr. Fartlett's testimomy. = .
o "'
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Reference my -- what I'd like to remind the _
A the _

staff -- not suggesting that they have forgotten, Pat I

do -- for the record +oday, at least, since it's been some i

tifie since the 23rd that we've testified -~ I do have and .

I gave to the staff at that time on the 23xd a -~ a 8 1

significant critique of the Mineials Management study
enfitled "Effects of Sound from a Geophysxcal Suzvey.

Device on Fishing Succass". 7 ﬁyi S

That critigie was an 1nterest1ng crlthue,

because it relied on the -- primarily on the 1nfbxma$ian

contained in the report itself. And I would like to point

cut that that particulir study was subsequent to a gglct

study which was done -- 27d Dee Chémberlain mentidheé —

I'm not sure he mentioned that it was cofunded by my

industry to the tune of about $330,000. Okay.
In addition to that, i personally/iobbied in

Washington to assure that appropriations were ﬁaintained

' for that study to be done. And in addition to that, the -

{o\\w ‘ -

anchovy study, the 2ggs and larvae study, the second

study that Mr. Higat says is -- has most of the issue

- of the EIR seems to be focusing on -- was jointly funded

by cur industry, %he State Lands as well.
And in all -- and that'study has been critigued
as well. Perhaps it is one of those cases where we can

all lock at the same diamond and see somcthing different.

-
s

ol
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E 5 But if we look at the information in the o | :
l%ng R 2 reports themse]{?es end the conclusions drawn by authors, - u ;é
3 the thing is there's no significant effect. ard it seeias fs’
4| in the case of the MMS study, for example, that was a j
gﬁ 5 | -imalation -- was not a rimulation of our aci::.va.ty. - The | 3
r 6 i proposed -- the proposed activity of the applicants was ;—‘
E 2| not simulated in tha: study, . \ 3 ;j
;@ 8 And, in fact, to deny our perm:.ts on the basis <L :
2 9| of that study is like denying the pemssmn tor someone [ ”*
i \ J 10 to buiid a small reflecting pond in their ba;ck yard ‘ ﬁ
L@ 11 because Soxhebody thinks that a pond 50 t:uaes tha:t size t ¢ g
i 42 might have an adverse effect on the envitonﬁent. { %
& 13 Thank you. o W |

S

<~ ‘MS. KIRWAN: I have 26 seccnds or less of just

ff 15 tresponse, J.f it's appropriate, and then we"re done. |
‘ 16 ACTING CHAIRMAN DAVIS: All right. |
L 17 MS. KIRWAN: My only comment is this: I've e
; 48 ln’gt@ned to -- to staff and staff counsel, and I'm }
19 ~4;;:eally sympathetic, 'cause everyone sc./s, ‘and I know they |
;&. B 20 try very hard to do a good job and a job that pmte:uts f
21 | everyone. o |
22 ABut I just don't agree with what's happened
o 23 with these permits. And new studies are always underway , ﬂ -
‘L 24 but agencies must, nonetheless, make dec:.s:.on‘s on penva&ng p / ‘
25 | matters based upon existing information or they w \\ 1 B )
i@ o
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be forever waifing for the results of addition;1 studies
an& in pgdjects‘theyigould never go forward.

| CEQA similarly doesn't reguire an agancy to
wait for new research. And the Permit Streamliring Act

is very clear that if waiting would prolomg an agency's

permitting evaluation bevond six months if nro EIR is being |

done orjﬁo months if it is, they can't do it.

So, a year ago, when we heard comments “There

wasn't encugh basis to deny the permits,* they should have |

jssued the permits. And now, if weisgktalklng about

hypothetical information, we’re talking about a situation

where it is -~ it sounds like we're talking about some

that didn't exist, a new project. where, in efiect,

we're talking in reality about something that's gone o

fofa@ﬂ years.

And we're réspectfully rgquesting that we be
allé%ed to continue this activity. If new studies are
appxqpr\ate and there are questions that should he
answered -- and I thipk there are -- we do those studies,
but that you don't stop this act1v1ty that's gone on for
so long. : ' B

Thank you.

EXECUTIVE GFFICER DEDRICK: 1If I may, Ltr.
Chairman, just to correct the record again. A year aga /

all these people had permits and were opera’ting.

. LI ! .
o N . : B B 4
ke SRR s L
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ACTING CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Excuse me, Mi3§ Dedrick,

I didn't:hear that. )

| EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: I'm sorry. I just
wanted to point out that a year ago, as we've already stated,
all these people had permits. No permits were denied
a year ago. They had permits, and they were operating
up until the action of the Cormmission on the 28th.

ACTING CHAIRMAN DAVIS:  All right. I'm
~informedvthat_ﬁhere are some public officials here who
want to come forweard and méke a statement. If that's
ktrue, please identify yourselves and do so. |

If I might add, if I had known you were here
at the outset, I woul& have encouraged the Governor to
recognize you, but I was just informed.

MR. DE VALL: That's fine, Mr. Chairman. My name
is Norman DeVall. I'm the chairman of the Board of
Supervisors in Mendocino County. I've given to you & copy |
of my statement, and also a copy of the statement Whiéh\&
I made on September 22nd (sic) in the preceding hearing.

I'1l summarize my comments in the in;eregt of
time. Mendocino®County. continues to believe that CEQA
directs that there be an EIR -- should be ordered to includg
all levels of testing, air guns and sparkers. xhe term |
kilojoule,to be replaced by a sound'measurementxétamdand; ﬁ

we do not believe to meet the challenge of knowing the {sﬁeﬁ
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- pending the completion of an EIR, we suggest (a) -— and

82

i

amount of sound on the ocean floor and its impacts, and
we suggest that there be more of a relationship between
decibel or LDN and whatever unit of energy is chosen.

If low level sparker testing is to be allowed

this is on page 2z -- that such permit be granted for no
more than 12 months. In essence, if we're going toc do an
EIR, let's get into and do it and get it over with.

And (b) a measuring device be used to ascertain

that the threshold limit is constantly monitorad. We alse

suggest that no permit for air gun surveys be granted until|

an EIR aAssures that no detrimental effects occur.

Very briefly, I would like to make a couple of
perscnal comments in addition to thoée noted which passed
cur Board of‘SuperviSQrs s esterday on a 5-0 vote.

In the event that thére is én EIR, we would like
to have a scoping hearing in Fort Bragg or an the
Mendocino Coast.

The situation is not the same of 40 years ago.
I'm not seven-years old and I don't drive a car that's the
same as'then. The fishing industry has changed as has the(f
geophysical industry -- substantially. A great deal of
rew information has been learned.

A category called 6 exemptibn {sic), the key -

wor@s there are no disturbance. I believe that a
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substantial issue has been raised, that thexeimight indeed

be disturbance. Therefore, no disturbance cannot he -~ yd@(»

cannot make that finding.
Thus, categorical 6 exemption (sic) I don't
believe would be valid. The issue is an environmental one.

This is not the forum to guestion whethier there should be

o0il drilling, yes or no, on the Mendocine Toast. The issue

here is whether seismic survey vessel testing will be
detrimental to the environment And this is the pcherl
forum for that.

o We support the recommendations of your staff,
although we do believe that an EIR should be all-
encompassing for low level testing as well. Thank you.

MR. KENNY: Good afternoon, Commissioners. My
name is Bryce Kenny. I'm a member of the City Counc;l,
CltV of Trinidad, located on the North Coast of Callfoxnia
in Humboldt County. You've received copies of my
testimony. I will summarize it in order to be brief.

The City of Trinidad supports staff
recommendations on the grounds that da@age that may occur
to larval and egqy stages of marine life would indeed pose
a significant threat to the environment. That is
notwithstanding the economic damage which may be suffered
by the fishing industry.

| I would alsc like to say that we support that }
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recommendation with one reservation, and that is that the
term kilojoules. should clarified. In fact, we hear - we
hear a lot of terms being used to describe the effects
made by this kind of testing. And I think that some more
common agreement should be reached on what type of
terminology is going to be used here.

I'd also like to address a comment made earlier
by the gentleman from the Meridian Corporation that he
was under the impression that the fishing industry would
like geophysical testing to be done during the months
of Decembér, January, and February.

Where I live, that is precisely the time when
the dungeness crab fishermen are getting the majority of -
their harvest, and thét would be the tiﬁe which we
absolutely would have the maximum conflict of interest
happening. ' | \

In addition, the first speaker implied that
the fishing industry was using primarily an ecoaomic
arqgument for their position. And I would submit that from
what we've héard today,>it's the industry which is using
primarily an economic argument. And that is all I*11
say this afternoon.

Thank you.

ACTING CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank vou.

MR. DE VALL: Mr. Chairman, before I introduce

PETEAS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
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- industry has asked that thers be new lnformatlon made

&)

Richard Charter, I would like to make comment that the

available.

»
B3

And I would like to preseant into the record
a letter from Bruce Wyatt, Area Marine Advisor,
Cooperative Extension, University of California. We've

worked very closely with UC Ag Extension Sea Grant. And in

. a study conducted in 1976, that Wayne Scott referred to

in his comments of September 22nd (sic), here today is

written testimony that would state that cycles per

- second have indeed an effect upon salmon fishery. 2and I

think this is the kind of information that shoulgd be

looked at in detail in an EIR process. And I'm happy to

present that letter to you.

Also, whatever Wayne Scott said on September
22nd, I would ask that you check the record specifically,
rather than take a part or a partial quote of what he said
from a spokesman of Exxon.

Thank you. -

MR. CHARTER: Mr. Chairman, Commission members,
I appreciate this opportunity. I serve as a coordinator
for iocal governments along the California coast.

As you know, I did testify at the previous
hearing on this matter, so I'm going to be extremely brief

today.

Y Oy e

D T R
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1 L | (Thereupon the reporter requestad the -

> | witness' name.) | ”

3 MR. CHARTER: Richard Charter. _

4 I have lookéd.over Exhibit B, which has been} -

5 revised slightly by staff since the previous meeting, to :

e reflect an input level threshold of two kiiojoules. And

7 I would like to concur at this time with the staff . <§

8 recommendatibn for Exhibit B. v»f

9 § And I would concur at a minimum -- in other o ;
k1° words, I still continue zo feel that I would be more ' f
41 | comfortable with curtailment of shallow seismic pending - :
12 | preparation of an EIR. But given the realities of the. !
13 | situat’en, I would encourage that what you do is utilize4' j
14 the two kilojoule input level as a working hYpothesis ’ - f
15 at this time. Rather than institutionalizé it, use it as

16 a working hypothesis in scoping your EIR, and keep an
47 option open of sstablishing a lower thrashold at some

18 future time if the preparation of the EIR indicates that ™
,¢.149 ?hat‘@ appropriate. ”

20 ’ In other wofds, I don't want there to be a

21 feeling that we're somehow signing off forever and ever
22 the two kilojoule inpnt lievel is not going to hurt |
23 anything. ‘ \ Za T

| 24\ o < We've had a working hypothesis to date that

‘28§ no level of geophysical activity harms the environment.
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And I think we've found that in the experiment we've
peen conducting -- at least according to recen: studies
that hypothesis is no longer wvalid.

So, we're creating a new hypothesis-in a larysr

experiment. And I think you're #ll aware that the

laboratory for this experiment i= the marine environment ~

in State waters on the California coast. That's the

labriratory as well as the fiching industry is part of

that laboratory.
/J‘ When we obtain new scientific information, which
we -héve cleariy, I think it's absolutely appropriate to

takejreasonable‘:z&ﬁarderly administrative éﬁeﬁs to take

this new information into account in the decision-making

process.

Preparation of a full EIR is clearly iﬁdicated
by new, hard evidence thzt's now available. Tkis is an
appropriate step, preparation of an EIR. And I think
it's clearly legally indicated to prepare a full EIR.

And I would close in =aying that I hope that
action in this direction encourages ﬂpE’Minerals Management
Service to prepare a cempénion enviroamental impact
statement to take a new iook at this siﬁila&ftype off?//
activity in Fedéral waters., That'srsomething we've been )

tryinglto encsarage the MMS to do for quite a few'yé%rs

_ now.
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-~ Thank you very much.
ACTING CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Does staff want to

respcnd to comments about low level testing?

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Well, again, as

we've said earlier, there isn't any evidence that these .

L

levels have caused any =-- nor any testimony, incidentally -1
caused any problem. : ﬂ

|

‘ {

~ h E
: i

The reason we're using the two kilojoule |- j

NS

A\

input -- and I think Mr. Charter appears to understand ;;7'
is that it is a govéinabie factor. And we know that it's
an exceedingly conservative view. 3
Certainly, by adopting this staff recommenéatibn,
Mr. Chairyman, you're not binding yourself in the future.

And, as a matter of fact, eviéence may indicate that

I T -

that number is too high; it may alsoc indicate that it's

too low.

I

And I think that there are interests on both , »
sides of the number that would like to see it -- that

wduid probkably welcome better information on the sabject.

P 2T

And I think that is doubtless going to occur as time
passes. - |

But you certainly are nct committingryourself i
to a lifetime of two kilojoules iaput by appro&ing that
position.
| ACTING CHATRMAN DAVIS: Thank you. Thank you.

Are there any other public officials who want tOAtestify?
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Thank you very much for making the trip down --
- MR. DE VALL Thank you.

ACTING CAAIRMAN DAVIS: -~ to Sacramento.

bo we have any comments from thke ConmdSSionersé“
Stan? |

All right; That concludes the +estimony before
the Cémmission.

Do I have a motion from any of the Commissioners?

MR. HOPCRAFT: I would move the staff
recommendation.

ACTING CHAIRMAN DAV1Z: All right. There's a
motior before us that we adopt the staff recommenﬁaiion}
Under our rulés, no seconé is required. 30 we will casc
the votes.

Will the secrestary cail the roll?

MS. BREECE: Gray Davis, Chairman?

ACTING CHIIRMANVDAVIS: Ave.

M3. BREECE: La Fenus Stancell?

COMﬁISSIONER STANCELL: Aye.

MS. BREECE: Stephen Hopcraft?

COMMISSIONER HOPCRAFT: Aye.

ACTING CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Al. right. The shaff
recommendation is unanimously approved. B

| EXECU&‘IVE OFFICER LZDRICK: Thank you,

Mr. Chairman.
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ACTING CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you all for vour

participation and for your patience and for understanding

‘the difficulty of this decision which all of us have had

to wrestle with.
Thank you. This meeting stands adjourned.,
(Thereupon the meeting was adjourned
at 5:05 p.m.) '

-~o00o--
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2 _ :
E 3 I, Nadine J. Parks, a shorthand reporter of the

4 State of California, do hereby certify that I am a
i;. 5 disinterested person herein; that the foregcing State
‘ 6 Lands Commission meeting was .reported in shorthand by ‘
| 7 me and thereafter transcribed into typewriting. 2
F. 8 I further certify that I an not of counsel ﬁi
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9 or attorney for any of the parties to said meeting, nor %
{ 10  in any way interested in the outcome of said meeting. *J
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: 12 | hand this 29th day of October, 1987. :
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